RETYPED REPLICA COPY OF ROYDS TREADWELL LETTER.

RMW/LD NR/KJF 24th August 1995

Messrs. Mackrell Turner Garrett,
Solicitors,

Inigo Place,

31 Bedford Street,

Strand,

London, WC2E 9EH

DX No: 40037 COVENT GARDERN 1

Dear Sirs
Re: Don Marketing UK Limited -v- Shell UK Limited
We write further to the above matter.

Our Clients have received a letter dated the 18th August 1995 from
the Advertising Standards Authority together with a revised draft
report, of which your Clients have probably already received a
copy -

Our Clients would like to provide further important confidential
information to the ASA regarding the accuracy of the details in
the draft report. However, unless we hear from you to the
contrary, we will assume that your Clients wishes regarding
further contact with the ASA remain as expressed in your letter of
the 7th August.

Yours faithfully

Royds Treadwell
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RMW/LD NR/ZJF Zath August 1995

Messrs. Mackre. [ oner Garretr,
solicitors.

Inigo Place,

31 Bedford Siree. .

8trana,

London, WC2Z 28

DX No: 40037 COVENT GARDEN 1
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